AGENDAPACKET
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608
SEPTEMBER2, 2020

ITEM COMMENTARY

Self-explanatory.
Please see attached.
Please see attached.
Please see attached.
Please see attached.
Self-explanatory.
Self-explanatory.

Please see attached.

© ©® N o O &M v DN 2

Please see attached.

-
e

Self-explanatory.

-—
-
.

Please see attached.

-
N

Self-explanatory.

-—
w

Self-explanatory.

1281629-1



ITEM 2



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FOR RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608
HELD TELEPHONICALLY ON WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 5, 2020

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1608 was called to order
telephonically at 8:00 a.m. by President Michael Panzer on Wednesday, August 5, 2020, via
Toll-Free Dial-In Number: (877) 778-1806; Conference ID 891949.

TRUSTEES PRESENT WERE:
MICHAEL PANZER
BRETT THOLBORN
DAN MacDONNELL

OTHERS PRESENT WERE:
DANIEL SCHROEDER
ANDY PINASCO

CHRIS NEUDECK

JOE BRYSON

ELVIA TRUJILLO

DOT LOFSTROM
DOMINICK GULLI

1. Public Comment. None.
The Board adjourned the Regular Meeting at 8:02 a.m.to start the Closed Session.

2. Closed Session.
a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

Initiation of litigation pursuant to paragraphs (2) and (4) of subdivision (d) of Section

54956.9.
One (1) case.

3. Adjourn from Closed Session. Open Session Disclosure of Reportable Action.
The Board reconvened from Closed Session at 8:18 a.m. All Trustees were present
during the entirety of the Closed Session. There was no reportable action.

4. Approval of Minutes. Minutes of the July 1, 2020 Regular Meeting and Special
Meeting. After discussion,

Upon motion duly made, seconded (B. Tholborn/D.
MacDonnell) and unanimously carried by the Board
Trustees of Reclamation District 1608, the Minutes of the
July 1, 2020 Regular Meeting and the July 1, 2020 Special

Meeting, were approved as presented.

1398378-1



Minutes of Reclamation District 1608

August 5, 2020
Page 2
5. Financial Report. Review, discuss, and accept financial report. District Secretary, Elvia

Trujillo, presented two financial reports. In the first report, the Fiscal Year 2019/2020
Final Report, she indicated that in addition to property taxes, the District received the
subventions reimbursement in the amount of $171,204. The second report was the first
financial report for Fiscal Year 2020/2021 which Mrs. Trujillo reviewed with the Board
in its entirety. She also gave an update on the District’s Five-Year Plan spending. After
review,

It was moved, seconded (B. Tholborn/D. MacDonnell) and
unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of
Reclamation District 1608 that the Fiscal Year 2019-2020
Final Report and the first Financial Report for Fiscal Year
2020-2021 presented at this meeting be approved.

Engineer’s Report. Request for directions, approvals and actions.

a. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding February 14, 2020, Order to Remove Non-
Conforming Vegetation Inhibiting Levee Inspections at 6347 Embarcadero Drive, Stockton.
CA.

No action was taken on Item 6.a.

b. Discussion and Possible Action to Authorize Repairs to All-Weather Road in Southwest
Levee.

Mr. Chris Neudeck reported on the need to repair and resurface its all-weather road,
particularly the edges, in the Southwest Levee quadrant. The work will be done by either
Burns Construction or Dino & Son contractors. The cost for this project for road repair is
estimated at $5,000 to $7,500. The material that will be used will be a little sturdier than
what has been used in the past. Mr. Neudeck is seeking Board approval to authorize the all-
weather road repairs and move forward with this project.

It was moved, seconded (B. Tholborn/D. MacDonnell) and
unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of
Reclamation District 1608 that the repairs to the all-weather
road in the southwest levee be approved.

c. Levee Encroachment Permits/Enforcement
i. Consider new permits requests from homeowners.
None.
il Consider Levee Encroachment Standard Violation Enforcement

Please See Engineer’s Report, Section LA.

2



Minutes of Reclamation District 1608
August 5, 2020

Page 3

Report on Delta Grant 1I — Storage Container and Supplies.
Mr. Neudeck gave a brief update and reported Joe Bryson is going through the list
materials for the storage container and purchasing what is needed.

Sediment Removal Project.
i Review status of District communications to landowners

ii. Review general status of project
Please See Engineer’s Report, Section IL.A.

Delta Levee Subventions Program
Please See Engineer’s Report, Section 11

From Engineer’s Report:

I.

IL

PLAN REVIEW
A. Review status of Annual Levee Inspection of the District’s Levee system.

Exhibit A: Violation/Remedy Tracking for 2020 Inspections.

Mr. Neudeck reported five properties have not complied. Homeowners initially
comply when they receive the letters, the problem is that vegetation will grow and if
they don’t keep up with the maintenance, they violate compliance. The letters sent
to homeowners are a way to keep record on the status of compliance. When the list
was developed, it seemed that the five properties would end up with show cause, but
Joe Bryson reported good compliance from the homeowners with the exception of
one property due to the absentee homeowner that does a lot of traveling.

SEDIMENT REMOVAL PROJECT
A. Review general status of the project.

EXHIBIT B: Progress Payment No. 1 with Dixon Marine Services for Mobilization
expenses.

Mr. Neudeck reported having received the first progress payment from Dixon Marine
Services in the amount of $166,221.18 for mobilization expenses. He gave an update
on the issue that had come up with regard to the nesting birds and was please to report
the birds were flying and everything with the department of Fish & Wildlife came
together without a problem. The work on this project is intended to start on August
17. At the last meeting Mr. Neudeck had stated the work was intended to start on
August 3 but that was not able to happen due to enforcement of biological
requirements. As to the landowners affected by the project, Mr. Neudeck has
received generally good cooperation from them regarding pertinent facilities. There
were negotiations with the Corps of Engineers and the Coast Guard as to the adequate

3



Minutes of Reclamation District 1608
August 5, 2020
Page 4

weight on the dredger pipeline and, as of yesterday, agreement was to place the pipe
with concrete weights. The weight of the pipeline will be routinely checked. The
biological monitoring is being done as required and water quality testing is also being
done regularly.

Dot Lofstrom suggested that updates on the sediment removal project be posted on
the website. Dan Schroeder stated this could be done and the information to be
posted would come from the District Engineer.

Excerpt from the Engineer’s Report:
III. DELTALEVEES SUBVENTION PROGRAM - AB 360
A. Review plan of work plan for the replacement of rock slope protection at the
Southeastern terminus of RD 1608 on Fourteen Mile Slough. Dino & Son Co. will
start work the week of August 3™ — 7% to avoid the nesting bird issues within our
CDFW Routine Maintenance Agreement.

B. Review the District’s Draft Final Claim for Fiscal Year 2019/20.

TOTAL FINAL CLAIM $ 234.399.25
LESS DISTRICT SHARE (2,500/MILE @3.6 miles) $§ 9,000.00
TOTAL ELIGIBLE $ 225,399.25
MAX REIMBURSEMENT = 75% OF ELIGIBLE $ 169,049.44

Mr. Neudeck reported 75 percent reimbursement of the amount submitted will be back in
the District’s budget and utilized for District work. He referenced the table above
showing the figures related to the subventions claim.

7. Levee Superintendent Report. Request for directions and approvals.
Mr. Joe Bryson gave an oral and written report. Due to the Sediment Removal Project,
he has received many phone calls from homeowners. He also reported work has started
on the southwest gates. Joe Bryson was happy to inform the Board the work related to
the new storage bin almost complete. Please see the August 2020 Levee
Superintendent’s Report for a complete list from Mr. Bryson.

8. Report by Trustees on meetings attended and upcoming meetings. Request for
direction. None.

9. Report and possible action on Progress of Tasks Assigned at Previous Board
Meetings. None.




Minutes of Reclamation District 1608

August 5, 2020

Page 5

10.  Discussion and direction on Short-Term and Long-Range Goals. None

11. District Calendar. Discussion and direction.
Andy Pinasco informed the Board that handbills related to assessments will be sent out to
municipalities.

12. Correspondence. No additional correspondence.

13.  Approval of Bills. The list of Bills to be Paid were presented and after review,

Upon motion duly made, seconded (B. Tholborn/D.
MacDonnell) and unanimously carried by the Trustees of
Reclamation District 1608, the Bills to be Paid presented at
this meeting were approved.

14. Staff Reports.

(a) Attorney. The Agenda for this meeting was posted on the window outside the
meeting room at 3121 West March Lane, Stockton, California, at least seventy-two (72) hours
preceding the meeting.

Attorney Dan Schroeder informed the Board he will be missing the next meeting as will
be hiking the John Muir Trail.

15. Adjournment. The meeting adjourned at 8:58 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Gl il

Elvia C. Trupllo
District Secretary



Reclamation District 1608
Bills to be Paid - August 5, 2020 Board Meeting

NAME Date INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTALS WARRANT # CHECK # ] SUBVENTION FUND
Dino & Sons Ditching 4/16/2020 19-64 $24,615.00
$24,615.00 6344 |Ratification

Michael Panzer (8/5/20 Mtg) Trustee Fee $259.09
$259.09 6345

Brett Tholborn (8/5/20 Mtg) Trustee Fee $259.09
$259.09 6346

Dan MacDonnell (8/5/20 mtg) Trustee Fee $259.09
$259.09 6347

Elvia Trujillo July 2002 Secretary Fee $797.50
$797.50 6348

Neumiller & Beardslee 6/16/2020 309718 $4,966.50
$4,966.50 6349

PG&E (Landview & Seggull) 6/30/2020 0950847867-5 $10.10

PG&E (Stone River) 7/21/2020 2999432760-8 $10.58
$20.68 6350

Kjeldsen Sinnock & Neudeck 7/14/2020 28100 $1,871.25

7/14/2020 28101 $2,936.25

7/14/2020 28102 $5,706.29

7/14/2020 28103 $612.50

7/14/2020 28104 $29,059.12

7/14/2020 28105 $5,635.00

7/14/2020 28106 $1,017.00

7/24/2020 28259 $787.50

7/24/2020 28260 $907.50

7/24/2020 28261 $157.50

7/24/2020 28262 $35.00

7/24/2020 28263 $16,829.90

7/24/2020 28264 $1,572.50
$67,127.31 6351




Reclamation District 1608

Bills to be Paid - August 5, 2020 Board Meeting

BPM 6/30/2020 36228833} $491.46
$491.46 6352
Reclamation District 1608 7/27/2020 $40,000.00
$40,000.00 6353
Dixon Marine Services 7/31/2020 Progress Pay #1 $166,221.18
$166,221.18 6354
State of California Payroll Taxes Jul-20 July Payroll $648.53
$648.53 online
Federal Government Payroll Taxes [Jul-20 July Payroll $2,824.25
$2,824.25 online
Bank of Stockton Visa 7/9/2020 $5,163.68
$5,163.68 online
David Mazzara Payroll 7/1/2020-7/15/2020 $1,371.50 Direct Deposit
7/16/2020-7/31/202( $1,533.09 Direct Deposit
$2,904.59
Joe L. Bryson {Payroll) Payroll 7/1/2020 - 7/31/2020) $5,069.98
$5,069.98 Direct Deposit
WARRANT TOTAL: $305,016.90
CHECKING TOTAL: $16,611.03
TOTAL BILLS PAID $321,627.93




MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FOR RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608
HELD TELEPHONICALLY ON TUESDAY, AUGUST 24, 2020

A Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1608 was called to order
telephonically at 2:00 p.m. by President Michael Panzer on Tuesday, August 24, 2020, via Toll-
Free Dial-In Number: (877) 252-8822; Conference ID 507599.

TRUSTEES PRESENT WERE:
MICHAEL PANZER
BRETT THOLBORN
DAN MacDONNELL

OTHERS PRESENT WERE:
ANDY PINASCO

CHRIS NEUDECK

JOE BRYSON

ELVIA TRUJILLO

JEFF MULLER

GERARD HAMMER
DOMINICK GULLI

TOM FOULKS

ABSENT
DANIEL SCHROEDER

1. Public Comment. Dominick Gulli inquired whether there were any additional
documents for this meeting in addition to the change order spreadsheet that had been
provided and President Panzer confirmed that was the only document for this meeting.

2. Engineer’s Report.
a. Sediment Removal Project.

i. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Project Scope.

Chris Neudeck presented this item. He started by giving background information on
the Sediment Removal Project. The original contract figures were based on the 2017
slough conditions requiring removal of an estimated 60,000 cu-yds and were the basis
for the District’s permits. In conducting the required pre-dredge subsurface survey, it
was discovered that the estimated amount of dredge quantity had increased from
60,000 cu-yds to 75,797 cu-yds. It is presumed that the aquatic weed is the cause for
the increase in sedimentation.

Because the existing conditions of the aquatic weed is more extensive than
anticipated, Chris Neudeck reported he has worked with the City of Stockton so that
aquatic weeds can be placed to dry on the levee at Grupe Park and, once dry, they
will be hauled in containers. The District is currently working on the agreement with
the City of Stockton for the debris handling of this project.

1449083-2



Minutes of Reclamation District 1608
August 24, 2020

Page 2

1449083-2

Due to the increase in estimated amount of dredge quantity, and the existing site
conditions with extensive aquatic weeds, the District’s contractor has requested that
the District Engineer consider a change order proposal to make sure the project is
completed within the required work window.

Mr. Neudeck then referenced the spreadsheet provided for the meeting with the
figures of the original contract highlighted in yellow and the proposed District
options in blue. The yellow tables show the original contract figures under the 2017
slough conditions and the 2020 slough conditions. The difference under the two
yellow tables is the total quantity of material to be removed coupled with the debris
handling in the amount of $169,361.00. Three proposed contract change order
options were presented. Contract Change Order 1 with a dredge depth of -4.5 and
dredge volume of 60,000 cu-yds and corresponding figures; Contract Change Order 2
with a dredge depth of -5.0 and dredge volume of 66,000 cu-yds and corresponding
figures; and Contract Change Order 3 with a dredge depth of -6.0, dredge volume of
75,797 cu-yds. Mr. Neudeck in presenting those options stated that consideration
should be given to the dredge depth, length and volume as this is a project to provide
access along the developed area in case of a disaster. Mr. Neudeck recommended
that when considering these change order options, longevity, maintenance, and
operation of the channel should be taken into account.

Further discussion followed on the debris handling fee by Dixon Marine in the
amount of $169,361.00 as well as the Port fees. Trustee MacDonnell questioned how
the additional debris handling fee came about since the contractors came out to do a
site evaluation. He requested that this fee be looked at and discussed with Dixon
Marine. As to the Port fees, Trustee MacDonnell offered to contact the Port Director.
There were further questions as to the bid by Dixon Marine. Mr. Neudeck explained
that as a public entity, the district is responsible to award to the lowest responsive
bidder. References were checked and award was done on bonding capability,
performance, and completion of the job. What was not taken into consideration was
that the smaller machine would create the issue at hand. If Dixon Marine is stopped
now, the project cannot be completed and the District will incur additional costs.
Timing constraints need to be taken into consideration. Due to permitting, this is the
first dredging project in quite a while.

In further discussing change order options, all three Trustees favored option 3.
President Panzer stated he would consider Option 3 with the notion that possibly
these costs can go down with negotiation. President Panzer and Trustee Tholborn
would like Trustee MacDonnel to participate and accompany District Engineer to any
negotiations in an effort to bring costs down.

President Panzer opened the item to public comment. There was no public comment.

2



Minutes of Reclamation District 1608
August 24, 2020

Page 3

No action was taken to reduce the scope of the Project.

ii. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Contractor Change Order Request.

Trustees Panzer, Tholborn, and MacDonnell further discussed the options presented.
Taking into consideration the District already having the permits required for the
project and longevity in providing access to emergency equipment in case of a
disaster, the Trustees elected to go with Option 3, which maintains the original
project scope and accounts for the increase in dredge material and excessive aquatic
vegetation.

After discussion,

It was moved, seconded (B. Tholborn/D. MacDonnell) and unanimously
carried by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1608 to authorize
District Engineer to negotiate with Contractor the terms of Contract Change
Order Option 3, and authorize President Panzer to execute the Change Order.

Discussion and Possible Action to Execute Registered Warrant Purchase
Agreement.

Due to the increased costs associated with the project, the District will need to arrange for
the purchase of its registered warrants.

Mr. Pinasco explained that when the District has insufficient funds to pay a warrant, the
Water Code allows the district to register warrants with the County, which will bear
interest at the interest rate determined by the Trustees. The registered warrants are only
enforceable for four years. After registration of the warrant, when the District receives
revenue the registered warrants are paid in the order of registration, or the order agreed
to, in writing, by all of the holders of the District’s outstanding registered warrants. The
Registered Warrant Purchase Agreement would be such an agreement. Mr. Neudeck
further explained the way registered warrants work is that once you get to a point in your
fiscal year when revenue is not enough to pay expenses, then you make use of the
registered warrants to pay bills.

Mr. Pinasco reported that the Bank of Stockton has agreed to offer a Registered Warrant
Purchase Agreement to the District, which would provide the terms under which the
Bank would hold the District’s registered warrants. The Bank of Stockton proposed that
the Trustees determine that the registered warrants bear interest at 3.75 percent.

Dr. Panzer asked whether the bank will honor the 3.75 percent interest rate for the term of
the Agreement and Mr. Pinasco replied the bank will honor the rate pursuant to the
agreement. Mr. Neudeck added this process is followed regularly by rural districts that

3

1449083-2



Minutes of Reclamation District 1608
August 24, 2020

Page 4

are not as well funded as Reclamation District 1608. He further stated that, generally
speaking, the interest rate does not typically change. In his recollection working with
Bank of Stockton, the interest rate variation has been limited.

Mr. Pinasco further explained that the Water Code requires the Trustees to adopt by
resolution a rate of interest the Trustees deems reasonable. Mr. Pinasco suggested that
such could be accomplished under this agenda item by taking action by resolution to
provide approval of a Warrant Purchase Agreement, the desired term of the Warrant
Purchase Agreement, the ceiling limiting the amount of warrants to be registered under
the Agreement, that the registered warrants will bear interest rate at 3.75 percent, that the
warrants will be redeemed in the order they are drafted, and provide for delegation of
authority to a District official, preferably the Board President. Trustee Tholborn asked if
the term on the demand warrants was negotiable and Mr. Pinasco indicated that the 4-
year term is statutory, but it can be extended so long as the warrant has not expired.

At this point, the Board President opened the item to public comment.

Tom Foulks commented his personal observation is the water level has decreased
allowing the aquatic weed to receive more sunlight which in turn encourages fast growth.

Dominick Gulli commented on holding the contractor accountable for some of the issues
that have arisen. He also commented on the increase of unit costs and on the Port
charging an amount that seems rather high. Dr. Panzer explained the unit cost increase is
due to the short timeframe for the project resulting in the workers having to work more
hours, days, and weekends.

Action to enter into the Registered Warrant Purchase Agreement with the Bank of
Stockton by Resolution 2020-05 with the following terms:

e establish a ceiling of one million dollars for registering warrants

o provide that registered warrants will bear interest rate at 3.75 percent

e warrants will be redeemed in the order they are registered

e delegate authority to the District President to execute the Warrant Purchase

Agreement
e establish the term shall not exceed 4 years

After further discussion,
It was moved, seconded (B. Tholborn/D. MacDonnell) and unanimously
carried by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1608 to adopt

Resolution 2020-05 authorizing the Registered Warrant Purchase Agreement
with the Bank of Stockton to include all of the terms set forth above.

4

1449083-2




Minutes of Reclamation District 1608
August 24, 2020
Page 5

4. Staff Reports.

(a) Attorney. The Agenda for this meeting was posted on the window outside the
meeting room at 3121 West March Lane, Stockton, California, at least seventy-two (72) hours
preceding the meeting.

3. Adjournment. The meeting adjourned at 2:54 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
(i?;!f.{ /7 .__;;/‘;f/:Zé'
v/

Elvia C. Trujillo
District Secretary

1449083-2



ITEM 3



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608

FINANCIAL REPORT - SEPTEMBER 2, 2020

% OF FISCAL YEAR ELAPSED THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2020 - 16.67%

Budget Expended Expended
Budget Item Amount MTD YTD % YTD
Operations & Maintenance Expenses

01 Levee Superintendent $73,000.00 $6,720.00 $14,080.00 19.29%
02 Part Time Employees 25,000.00 3,208.50 6,475.50 25.90%
03 Payroll Taxes and Expenses 23,000.00 1,842.51 3,154.32 13.71%
04 Fences & Gates 25,000.00 500.00 25,164.00 100.66%
05 Locks & Signs 1,000.00 9.80 86.18 8.62%
06 Weed and Rodent Control & Clean up 7,500.00 1,061.91 1,568.89  20.92%
07 Levee Repair Fund (General Operations & Maintenance) 35,000.00 4,264.07 4,264.07 12.18%
08 Levee Repair Fund (Levee Capital Improvement Projects) 50,000.00 0.00 2,557.36 5.11%
09 Special Projects (Sediment Removal Project) 1,600,000.00 372,215.74 584,325.94  36.52%
010 Pump System Maintenance 750.00 21.57 42.25 5.63%
011 Wireless Services (Cell and Mobile Computer) 2,500.00 120.08 240.16 9.61%
012 Emergency Equipment & Supplies 22,000.00 0.00 813.74 3.70%
013 Garbage Service 4,000.00 659.59 1,210.39  30.26%
014 District Vehicle (Fuel, Maintenance and Repairs) 3,500.00 163.97 224 97 6.43%

TOTAL $1,872,250.00 $390,787.74 $644,207.77 34.41%

General Expenses

G1 Trustee Fees $10,000.00 $1,813.63 $2,590.80 2591%
G2 Secretary Fees 12,000.00 1,335.00 2,132.50 17.77%
G3 Office Expenses (incudes storage facility) 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
G4 General Legal 55,000.00 4,157.10 9,123.60 16.59%
G5 Audit 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
G6 County Administration Costs 7,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
G7 Property and Liability Insurance 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
G8 Workers Compensation Insurance 8,000.00 50717 936.13 11.70%
G9 Election Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
G10 Newsletters & Public Communications 16,000.00 0.00 __0.00 0.00%

TOTAL $123,750.00 $7,812.90 $14,783.13  11.95%

Engineering Expenses

E1 General Engineering $22,000.00 $1,361.25 $4,667.50 21.22%
E2 Plan Review Engineering 40,000.00 2,323.41 8,187.20 2047%
E3 Administration of Delta Levee Subventions Program 25,000.00 3,465.00 7,308.75 29.24%
E4 Periodic Levee Property Inspections and Surveys 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
E5 Routine Levee Maintenance Consultation 15,000.00 1,788.50 2,805.50 18.70%
E6 Engineering, Mgmnt & Inspection of Capital Imp. Projects 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
E7 DWR5 Year Plan 50,000.00 2,637.50 9,84500 19.69%
E8 Miscellaneous Expenses (e.g. travel) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
E9 Assessment Engineering 2,000.00 906.44 906.44  45.32%
E10 Sediment Removal Project 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

TOTAL $209,000.00 $12,482.10 $33,720.39 16.13%

Warrant Interest Expenses

Warrant Interest Expense $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

TOTAL $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $2,205,000.00 $411,082.74 $692,711.29  31.42%

1427199-1



Anticipated Income Income

Budget Item Income MTD YTD % YTD
Income
Property Taxes $208,120.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Interest Income 23,000.00 7.215.00 7.215.00 31.37%
Interest Income (DWR 5 Year Plan) 0.00 107.00 107.00 0.00%
Assessments 298,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Subvention Reimbursement 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Other Reimbursable Expenses (5 Year Plan) 50,000.00 4,667.62 4,667.62 9.34%
Delta Grant Il - Flood Fight Supplies 14,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Totals $793,620.00 $11,989.62 $11,989.62 1.51%
Cash On Hand
Cash Balance as of July 1, 2020 $2,292,380.70
Revenues (YTD), as of July 31, 2020 11,882.62
Bank of Stockton Account Balance - August 31, 2020 47,573.18
Expenses (YTD), as of July 31, 2020 40,901.45
TOTAL CASH $2,310,935.05
Cash On Hand (Exclusive of Reserves) $2,310,935.05
Reserves
Capital Improvement Reserve $500,000.00
Board-Designated Reserve 800,000.00
5-Year Plan PFA Transfers Interest $37,500.00
Interest (10/31/2019) $176.00 $37,676.00
Interest (1/31/2019) $176.00 $37,852.00
Progress Billing No. 1 Transfer fo Funds (31/2020) $4,323.73 $33,528.27
Interest (4/30/2020) $158.00 $33,686.27
Progress Billing No. 2 Transfer fo Funds (6/30/2020) $1,822.75 $31,863.52
Progress Billing No. 3 Transfer of Funds (7/31/2020) $4,667.62 $27,195.90
Interest (7/31/2020) $107.00 $27,302.90

1427199-1



ITEM 4



Dr. Michael R, Panzer, Chairman RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO- 1608 Daniel J. Schroeder, Attorney

Brett L. Tholborn, Trustee Elvia C. Trujillo, Secretary

Dan MacDonnell, Trustee LINCOLN VILL AGE WEST Christopher H. Neudeck, Engineer

Joe Bryson, Superintendent
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 2, 2020
8:00 A.M.
ENGINEER’S REPORT

I. PLAN REVIEW
A. Review status of Annual Levee Inspection of the District’s Levee system.
EXHIBIT A: Violation/Remedy Tracking for 2020 Inspection.

II. SEDIMENT REMOVAL PROJECT

A. Review general status of the project.

III. DELTA LEVEES SUBVENTION PROGRAM - AB 360

A. Review the placement of rock slope protection at the Southeastern terminus of
RD 1608 on Fourteenmile Slough. Dino & Son Co. completed the work on
August 13,

EXHIBIT B: Photo summary from KSN Inc. Daily Field Reports.

B. Review the District's Final Claim for Fiscal Year 2019/20 submitted to DWR.

TOTAL FINAL CLAIM $ 222,091.75

LESS DISTRICT SHARE (2,500/MILE @ 3.6 miles) [$  9.000.00
TOTAL ELIGIBLE $ 213,091.75

MAX REIMBURSEMENT =75% OF ELIGIBLE | $ 159,818.81

200827 SEPT RD1608 PAGE 1 of 1 8/28/2020



Exhibit A




070¢/82/8 xsx‘3upoes) APSLISY pue UOHEIOIN 0Z0T

*A1A1120 JUDISUOD
N\Qc.u&muu-\ a4inbai |jim sS2ppo S1Y] 1D 3IUDUIUIDIA ‘U0NDIIB3N fo 393f 1Daul ST A1ana sof adojs ay fo Y1Bu3| 3113U3 3Y3 UMOP NI UIIG PDY SYIDMS 100f-Z "PuUNOIB 3y} wioif 3f-5 01 dn saai Jo
bunwwiy ayy fo aruapina yanw punof pup gz/sz/9 paidadsut uosAig aof 13 Iy “suonpjoiA ayy Apawas 03 pawiofiad bujaq som yiom Inq 3ynsai palisap uiplqo o} pasinbau [j11s som
ssaiboid ‘uonpiado Butuulyy/bujwiuisg uolav3aban buunp supjd s,1aumoawoy uo induj apinosd 03 13umoawoy fo 3sanbai 1o Ajiadosd Ppaydadsui uosAig aor g 11V - 02/9/5 :5910N
0coe/€z/9 uoneasap einweyeN IBM Ul 1§ ulieq 3ALIQ S[IIAI US3MNOS OZ9E
e TYNIDYVIAL "Pa1ind30a4 pey Yyimo.s 1ng Bulwwiil Jo 33UdPIAS pUNoOy pue 0Z/£z/9 patdadsul uoshig aor B Iy *yaam 3spj 1Dw3
1903 4 bin jpnoaddo 4of yiom 13y fo sojoyd Juas poy ays pup Jsia Aw uodn 331ajdwiod som yiom ayi fo }soy 'suoiD[oIA 2y} Apawal 0] pawsofiad buiaq som y1om Inq 3ynsal paiisap uipiqo
01 paiinbai jjus som ssaibold ‘uonpiado bujuuiyl/bujwiwily uoppaban buunp supyd s saumoawoy uo indus apinoid 03 1aumoawoy Jo 3sanbai 1o Auadosd pajradsui uosfug aor i
UV -02/9/S  0Z/8Z/t uo uoiypjaban asuap buliD3]I 1IDIS PINOM $,13UPIBD “SPIDPUDIS IILISIP 3Y1 Y)m Ajdwios pjnom ays paibis ays pup Apuay o3 ayods NH) - 0Z/€2/v :5210N
T199-018 119D
ozoz/ez/v ozoz/st/y uonejadan TC1S-196 WH AL 3[IAI Usa1unod $09€
syno4 Apuapn 3 wo|
SUOIIE|OIA JUBIPEND 1S3MYIN0S
a/qu1dary
‘ujpjuiow o3 abpay 3n3ffip 0 aq [{IM SIYL “12UIWINS 3Y3 U 131143 Jutod WIOS 30 PUNoLB ayl woif 1-g paww) uaaq Buiaby Jo 35uapina moys 03 adojs aan3| Y}
buoyp abpay ay1 punof pup 0z/£z/9 pazoadsus uosAig aof ® 11y "0Z/T/S Aq pippupis 0] BuLID3) UoLIIBaA yum Aidwos pinom ay 1oy3 bunpys Bsw Yoy Auoyuy - 0z/6Z/t :sal1oN
0202/€2/9 0zoz/62/v 0z0z/St/Y uoneasapn xewo1 Auoyiuy 813 Hodadplig 950
&QBHQNUU v “ID3A Sjy} SaW} UMOUY 33143 1SD3] 1D 1N UG SDY U0I1IDII63A 3Y3 pUD PaUIDIUIDW UG oY Apadoid sty ~adojs ayy Buop Aj1p1doiddo 10> smospuim anplaban ay3
punof pun 0z/£z/9 parradsuj uoshig aor 8 1rv “(soroyd yiom-3sod pajyiugns ajupwipisng pidiy) ADIA ul 1311103 umoibiano 3 BuinIasqo Ja1fp paupuIBW Aj210nbapp aq 03 31 punof
pup A1adoad ay3 pardadsutal uosAig aof - 0z/£/s "40aA 1soj uodn paaibp spm sp 3dods pup 32163p ay3 03 pawiwLI} 3q 03 ) punof pup jupyd 331 3y} padadsul Iy -02/2Z/v :S3I10N
ozoz/ze/v ozoz/ze/v 0z0Z/s1/v uoneladan djuewelsng sin 9[241J J9ALY dU0IS £09€
3jqn3dary “uonIpuo3 3|q3da’dp uj pub punoib 3y anoqo 1f-5 03 pawiiti) adojs
ay3 uo saa.J} |jp punof puo 0z/£z/9 paradsul uosAig 3of ’® 1V "SPIDPUD]S 1LIISIP 0] SqNIYS Bulwiil) yym pajjdwos soy ay 1oyl bujpls bsw o 1faj auabng - 1M 0Z/€2/¥ :S210N
LYyS-v89
CY-E) ad 3Ny duo
0z0z/€2/9 ozoz/€z/y 0zoz/st/v uoljeladap 213 auasng 1241J J3ATY BU01S 60SE
SUOIJB|OIA JUBJIpENY ISESYMON
UM auoyd
aje shep £ uiyim | (sAep £ uilyum
Y10 |euonippy = IJIION puodas (shep £ viay (shep £ uiyay JUSS 3IION
uonajdwo) paJinbai) paJinba.) adAl uone|oip 19UMO3WOH ssalppy
Sulinbay SIDUMQ dWOH uone|joIn
Apswsay 9)eq asuodsay | 23eqg asuodsay
J2UMOBWOH JUMO3WOH

0¢0z 3unjpeil Apaway/uone|oip 1s9 M adej|IA ujodur]




0z0z/8t/8 xs|x'upoel | Apawsy pue UONRIOINT0Z0Z

a|qn1dary

‘NS) ybnouyy sof pajjddp som yuwiiad o fi uoiipjoin
D aq jou Apw sy 2201d uf |113s som ujod aBury 2aAaf apISpUD| ayl UO Iuaf ay) 4anamop ‘swajqoid uoip}aban ou punof puv 0z/£z/9 pa1radsuj uoshig aof 1 1y :S210N

0zoz/€2/9 ozoz/oz/v 9Ju34 papuLIad UON 18WWEH slIY) '8 petan 9AL(Q NN U231uNn04 8H3E

3|qoidary

‘Jo13u0d Japun uoiypiaban daay 03 daaydn Jupisuos ayo} jIMm
paup siyl *3jqo33adsur mou 34p sado|s pup Ino pauuiyl uaaq sy burianod uonplaban Ajadoid fo fipy uiaisapy *ajqoidaIzp mou s1 31 pios pup A)iadoud ayy uondadsul 1y 0z/L2/L

"Bupwnpsy qupisuod annbai [pm yoiym ‘Aradoud ayy fo fipy uiajsam ay3 sy ‘asim-adupUIIUIDW ‘DIID Inobwajqoid ay3) s}nsas A101o0fs110s ur pajnsai
uonoadsui spy] 4imo.1ba. Jo ssazoud ay3 uj 31am pup pauuiy) uaaq poy sadojs apisia3pM pup apispup| 3y} yioq 1oy} punof pup Auadosd 3yl pajdadsuy uosAig 20r 3 1V 02/£Z/L

"adojs apispup| 3y3 uo payanojun uaaq poy uojIp}aban Ing adojs api1sida3pm 3y} BUOID PalinIIO
poy Bunwiiy 10y} paniasqo pup 0Z/£z/9 padadsul uosAig 3of 9 Iy ° |07 SIY3 Uo Bulpupisiapun 1oyl pauLitffoal | pup bulipa}) Jof spaau ino spupisiapun ays syuiyl 3 buippalal
433fb 3nq 13133} ANG Y3im 13sdn SOM 13qD2I[F fim SIY Pa3pdIpul A Aliadoad sty uo aujwsof 1pys s1y fo Bulpa) J0f Paau ay3 PauI|AXa pup adnig yum ayods NH) 02/21/S :5910N

0z0zZ/1e/v 0z0z/91/y uolje3adap salneQ Yioqezij3 13 aonig SALIQ 3IIAI U233Inod 8E/€

3|qnidarny

*SPJepuB)s JOLISIP 123W MOU SJuaWYIR0IIUS uolie3asap saunaid uondadsul pue uodadsul dn-mojjoy paiaidwod 11y - 02/82/8
"3u0p s| uoiadsul J3Y1INy [IUN WL SIYI 1€ 13113] PUZ PUIS JOU [IIM NHD "P33sanbail se swa)i Isiw pue uoiieladan Jeapd o3 Suiels s [Lieweln uosAig 90f 12d 0Z/T€/L

"aonpo.d Jo Ayunoq asuap o buip)atA Ajsnoingo som pup panowa som vy Jupjd 331 3yy paspjdas adojs 1addn ay3 uo uapinb 31qp3aban 3yl PO UMOID 393 3y} wouf adojs
aya Jo Ayjiqravadsuy bulyuanaid ‘punolb ay) anoqo 13af-z 01 pawiwili} uaaq Jou poy adojs apispup| ayl uo Moiabpay ayy 1oy) punof pup 0z/sz/9 pa1dadsur uoshig 3or 19 Iy :S3ION

0202/91/v uonejadap [ewely ejeuay g Aueq 9A1IQ 3NN USRLINOY OELE

a/qpidairy

*SpJDPUD]S 13143517 UiyM ADIS 03 32UDUIUIDW JUDISUOI 24inbal [jIm apispup| 3y} fo ain}pu an;3aban
ayL Aomjjom aunuadias ayl paidasialul 1oy3 193§ i0aulj-ST A1ana sadofs apispubp| 3y3 ojuf I3 U33q POY SYIDMS IPIM -7 "PINOWII A12qqnays apjsiaipm asuap ayl punof pup
0Z/€Z/9 pa3oadsu} uoshig aof 3 11y “Abjn Jo pua Aq asupljduwiod ul 3q jjim suobjoIA UOLILIIB3A 1Y} BPLIGUIDG "SI 1§ "INl SIBUMOIWOY WOLf 19313] PaNAIAY - 0Z/LZ/Y SPION

0z0z/€2/9 0zoz/Le/v 0z0zZ/9t/v uoneladan 3dpliquieg uesns '3 1aqoy 9ALQ I[N u3a3uNno4 90/ €

a|qpidary

"A|qpiapisuoa pauujyl uonip}aban adojs ayl pub punoib ayy Jo 123f-5 0] Aja)p1idoiddp pawwin s33l3 3y punof pup 0Z/€2/9 pai1dadsur uosAig aof 3 [y :sa10N

JI0M [euoippY
Sunnbay

0z0z/€2/9 uonejadapn Mo Apuapn 1g 1231597 AL 91Nl UD31IN0S 8Z9¢€
e e — e —— — |
J
uanM auoyd
aje sAe M | (sAe 1M
A J1J0N pu0dI3S (shep £ uyay (shep £ uyay JUas NION
uonajdwo) paainbaua) paJinbaa) adA] uonejoip 13UMO3WOH ssalppy
S1dumQ dWOoH uone|[oIA
Apaway 93eq asuodsay | @1eqg asuodsay
13UMODWOH 13UMO3WOH

020z 3unped ) Apawsay/uoneloip 1s9m a8e|IA ujodur]




0z0z/8¢/8 xs|xupjoel| Apaway pue UOIBIOIAT0Z0T

QQB."QNUU_\ *s1 A||p3aJ 31 uDy) asuap asow sipaddo
# 30y} yans st Adouod ayy fo ainpu 3yl 1nq punolb ay3 aA0qD 193J-§ 03 pawwli} Ajasow uaaq poy sadojs apiISPUD] 3yl UO S3a11 YL *PIUUIY} U3 PDY UCIILIIBIN BPISIFIM 3Y1 10Y]
punof puo 0z/£z/9 pa133dsul uosAig aor B Iy '$y23M Maf 1Xau 3yl JIN0 PIDPUD]S 03 UODI3BIN 3y} BuLipad aq jjim 3uLIayiny pup 3H - Auoyjuy 01 aqods 4IM 0Z/TZ/b SION
0zoz/€z/9 ozoz/1e/v 0zoz/9t/v uoneadan 3j|ereq auliayle) g AUOYIUY | 3ALIQ BJIIA UIILINOY HB]E
21qn1dairy TUNIDYVIN -urod abury
3an3| 3y} 4au adojs apIspub| Uiaspa 3y} buofw 1230 |iis pinoys buywwl] ~adojs apispun) ay1 Jo %06 U0 3|qp1d22D aq 01 punosb 3yl woif Y- 01 dn saany Jo BunuwLy ayy punof
pup 0z/£2/9 pa3dadsu) uosAig 201 8 Y "0Z02°8 ADIN Aq pa13}dwod pup pa3raiios 3q [fim 110d3l L0 SUOIIDIOIA UOIIDIIBIA BUIIDIS JAUMOIWIOY WIS 13113] PanaIdy 0Z/T/S :S310N
0zoz/t/s 0z0z/91/v uoneladap Aaig auapien g sueH 3A1IQ B|IAI U2314N0H 08SE
'SpJepuels 1OLISIP S393W MOU JUBWIYIBOIOUS Uoneddan “sainyid pue uoipadsul dn-mojjoy pazajdwod Iry - 0Z/82/8
N\Qbuﬁmuu_\ V4 j1am so uojpiaban Aysnq ‘asuap fo |inf aiam sadoys apisiaiom ay |
Jinu 3sowjo poffa ayy patapual uonplaban ayy fo ainipu Aysnq Alawaiixa ay3 ‘uanamoy -adojs apispun| ayy 6uoip uo1IDIABAA Jo U0NII3S If-ST AIaA3 03Ul INI UIG PDY SYIDMS IPIM
-z 12 01 1dwap IbY) JUIPIAS SDM Y pUD 0Z/£Z/9 P31Iadsul uosAig aof 1 Iy "SUOIIDIOIA 3yl APalal 03 pawiofiad Bulaq sDm 3I0M Ing YNsal paisap uipiqo o3 pasnbal J1is som
= $sa1boid -uoiypiado bujuuiyl/Bupuwitiy uoip}aban buunp sunid s,1aumoawoy uo 3nduj apinoid 03 1aumoauioy Jo 1sanbas 1o Apiadoad paydradsul uosAig aor 3 Iy - 0Z/9/5 :S910N
020Z/1€/L 0z0z/91/v uonelddan uewJoq epuiq 1@ ssjieyd d9ALQ 3SIIAl USdMN04 9/8€
"1sanbai NH) 13d Ajiadoud o spua uo suonplaban Jo buiuuiyy aiow op [jim A3y sainiaid
paiopdn yoo3 pup suonoinbai pippup)s 0} paipajd Uaaq soy uonpabap "buliba|s Jof uonplaban fo uondadsu 1of S,u03butWiaH/m 1aw uosfig r pup NH) “14M 0Z/b1/8 :S310N
‘32upuajuiow uopaban buipiobai auop uaaq poy yiom ou
&chimuu_\ A}31nj0sqD 10Y1 JUIPING SOM J pUD OZ/£T/9 Pa12adsul uosAig aof 39 [y *PIDPUD]S 0] UCIIDIBBIN SUID Y] IDI)? SI3ADISPUD] SIY IADY []IM 3H - 143GI3H 0] ay0dS NH) 0z/1Z/V :sa1oN
020Z/1€/L 0zoz/1e/v 0zo0z/9t/v AL 9NNl US3IN0S Z/8€E uoj3duiwaH Apnf g 113q4aH 9AlQ 9[IIN uS91IN0]4 Z/8€E
Nxacuﬁmuu_\ TYNIDYVIN §a0q umoub Ajsnoaqo poy 31 1nq utod abuly apisiajom ay) buojp uoiap1abaa fo bujwwiLy fo asuapina

som 213y} “ujod abuty apispup| ay} Buojp uopIp1aban fo 193] soaul-ST A13n3 Jof 103 U33Q PDY SYIDMS 3PIM 100f-Z DY) pUNof puv OZ/£Z/9 pardadsul uosAig 3of R Iy :SS10N

0zoz/9t/v SALQ 9Nl UD31IN0S Z98E 40po4 3luuo) g ojzse] 9ALQ 3}l U33IN04 ZS8E
UMM auoyd
9e shep z uiyyum | (sAep 7 uiynm
j4oMm jeuonippy 2 D1I0N puodas (FAeR 4y AR O U39S 3dNON
uonajdwo) paainbau) pasinbay) adA] uonejoip 13UMO3WOH $S2IppY
Suinbay SJBUMQ DWOH uoneoIn
Apaway ajeq asuodsay | ajeq asuodsay
J9UMO3WOH | J9UMOAWOH

020¢ 8uppe.) Apawiay /uoiiejolIn 1S3\ 23ej|IA ujodur]




0z0z/8t/8 xs|x'Bupoel] APIWIY pue UOI.|OIAT0Z0T

al QBNQUUU( SpIbpupis 113s1q 19d pawwiiiy Aja1onbapp usaq
| Poy ssoib adoys apispupj oyl *3|qp1radsul Ajispa adojs apisiajom ay3 Buriapual ‘panowal uaaq anny o1 abpay apisialpm dyi punof puo 0z,/cz/9 pardadsul uoshig aof g Iy :Sa10N
0z0z/€2/9 0z02/91/v uonejasap O|ousIA ni@ @ Auoyiuy 9AlIQ oJapedJiequuy SZE9
*sadojs 3aA3] ap1sia10m pup apispup| yioq fo AujIqo 12adsul padoupyua Aj1paib [pAOWaI uoiIDIIBaA 1§ 3311 "€Z/£ U0 Iry/m uoidadsui dn mojjof a1 baig/m ayods 4IM 0Z/b1/L
a|qnidarny
_ 'u0i33adsuj 40f ApDal s} puv SpIDPUD]S 1ILIISIP O3 MOU ST 23A3[/PIDA SiY 3DYI NHD/M Bswi 3fa) 6310 0z/8/L
"UsIA ano fo awi 3y} 1o adoys apispupj ayl uo asoid
bupypy j13s som y1oM ~31qp1adsul Ajisna adojs apisiaiom ay) buriapual ‘panowal AjaJ13ua 31am sqNIys apisialpm ayl 1oyl punof pup 0Z/£z/9 paidadsul uosAig 30r 9 Iy S210N
0zoz/9t/v uoneladap yoe|g essi|3Al 1§ AloSaun 9AlIQ oJ3pedIEqu] TZE9
F) \QBHQNUUQ "Apidos buiuaddpy s1 yimoibay 'paiin0 anny 03 punoib ayl Inoqp 193-g 03 S33.13 IPISpUD] dY3 Jo BulWWL} pub PAMOW UG 3ADY O}
adojs apisia3pm ay] punof pup 0z/£z/9 paidadsul uosAig 30[ ' 1y "PaIpawal uaaq sy UojIDjoIA U0IID1aBaN aY] 1Dy} SaNAI[aq 3y pub s1adpISPUD] Mau paily anpy A3yl DY) PaIDIs
3H "S|9ADI} 3Ys 3jIym awoy Jay Jo 133D} 3iD)/13)01q 3)D1Sa-[DIY 13y St 3Y pup ysijbu3 Aup yads Jou saop uay) buopiajy ‘bull 193134 wWof [[p3 D Panadal 41M 0202/S/S :S310N
0z0z/€2/9 0z0z/s/s 0z0z/91/v uoneladapn uay) Suopla iy SALIJQ 0J3pedsequuy §579
ajqoidarny "30( pUD WDPI3WID *SIAI 03 Buip1033D ‘pos 1of paipdaid buiaq
_ 110s pasodxa som adojs apisialom ayy *spippupls 1313s1q 43d Aj230nbapo pawwiiy aq 01 sspib pup ‘uonIp1aban ‘saal) |Ip punoy pup Oz/£z/9 paidadsul uoshig 30 R Iy S910N
0z0z/€z/9 0zoz/9t/v uoneladap wepiawem Apues 3ALIQ OJ3pedIequI] €579
"W} S1Y} 30 13313] pUZ OU 0S SPIDpUD]S 133w 03 A}4ado.d 3y} Woif SU3WYIDOIIUS 1DI)D 0F SAND 5,30 Palty SDY 13puUaYaz uoshig aor 13d 0Z/IE/L
3/qn3da2dy

"Y1mo.16.1ano anpaban ul sypms apim 10of-z ayy Jo uoisiawiwi (03101 Juana4d 03 buruuyy 10 Buimow sayinf Inqg 123§ 103ul-ST
A13A3 103 sYIOMS 3pim 100J-Z ay3 Jo aoupuluIDW Ajuo Jou painbal sadoys apispun| ay} pup 103k ay) ut 1311ipa wouf sojoyd yum pasodwod s ‘punocib 3y} aA0GD 333f-S 0] IN3 J0U
943M 3apispup| 3y uo saail "Appinb 330q buimoib sbm Inq 134 3y} ul 131103 NI UG pOY U01IDIBDAA BpISIAIDM 3Y] DY) pUNOf pup 0Z/€Z/9 pa133dsur uosAig aof 9 1y :SSION

020Z/91/v uoneladan J3puaysz "m0 3AlIQ oJapediequi]l TEZ9
UMM auoyd
aje sAep £ uiyum | (sAep 7 uiyum
)10\ |BUOINPPY 1eq AJIION pU0IIS (shep £ uiyat (shep £ uyay JuUas IJIION
uonoidwo) paainbai) paJinbau) adAj uonejoip 19UMODIWOH SSaIppy
Suninbay SI9UMQ dWOH uoneoIp
Apoway 9)e( asuodsay | areq asuodsay
13UMOIWOH 13UMOdWOH

020¢ Sunpes] Apaway/uone|oin 3sap a5e(|IA ujodur]




0z0t/82/8 xs|x'Bupoe) | Apaway pue UOIRIOIAT0Z0Z

"SPIDPUDIS 1ILIISIP 323U MOU SJUIWYIDOIIUS U01IDIIB3A “sojoyd uomdadsul pup uoidadsur dn-mojjof pa3adwos Iy - 0Z/32/8

a)qp} Qmuu_\ '§Sa4ppD 1201U03 ou pup Ariado.ud 1p buinll Ajaualind auo ou uosAig aof 13 - 0Z/2Z/8
1IVd -aouaf ayp o1 jpwiou adoys
ays fo y1buaj aupua ay3 bujuuna sauy Aliadoid y10q uo s3a.11 aSUIP Y3 WY 03 pawiofiad SOM 310M ou P342n03sip pup 0z/£z/9 pa1dadsus uoshig aof @ Irv 02/z/v Aq paiajdwos
aq [|!m pup suonipjoin uonp1aban yum buih|dwiod st ays ~1oumoaUoy JuaLinI ay] st ays pun Aomp passod spy 3IuD7 Jayinf 13y 1oy Bsw o 1fa) 1auin] vIAT - 0Z/LZ/ :S3ION
TTL-TL2-60C
2193

0Z0Z/1€/L 0z0z/L2/Y 0zoz/st/v Uone}asan Jauny e1a 9AlQg uos|auoQq 1404 SZ8E
N\Qbuimuu.\ *Aep o pua Aq adueijdwod 03 pawiwi} 3q [[IM UOIIEIOIA Ul 348 1BY] SqNIYS BY} PIes ppoL pue ppol yum axyods NH) - 0z/9/8
_ *(1123 -6°T ueyy s3] S| moaaspay ayy) auj
20u3) ay} Juoje uonelasan Jo 3 Jeaul| ST A12na 104 MOIISPBY 2Y) Ul SYlEMS SpIm -z Wiy 03 pawload Uaaqg pey H4om ou punoy pue oz/cg/9 pa1dadsur uosAig aof 1y :S910N

0zoz/1€/L 020Z/91/v uoljelasapn J3WISOH eunsuyd 13 ppol dALIQ uosjauoq 104 6T8E
&QE&QU@—W "3]qp123dsul A1spa aq 03 1 puoAaq adojs ayy pub punoib ay3 anoqo 13-z 0} Ajaypi1dolddp pawwisy aq o3 aulj 3Iuaf ay) buojo
mouabpay ayy punof pup pz/€z/9 pa1radsul uoshig aof 9 Iry "Punoib anoqo 33af z uoip3aban buwiy yum payduwos soy ays bunois bsw v 1fa] 431D DWNDT - 0Z/62/b :SIION
0z0z/€2/9 ozoz/ez/vy 0z0z/sT/v uoneadap b aMQ uos|auoq MOH 68L€

: l13lelpl ewney :
&QGNQ@UU—\ TVNIDYUVIN "3jqp123dsui Ajispa
i asow si auy| 3uaf ay) puoAaq punoib ay3 yaym uj J2UUDW D Uf PUIDIUIDW 3G UDI SGNIYs 3y} pup punosb ayl anogo - 03 buwwiy asnbai (s aull asuaf ayy puoAaq AjvIpaww
§92.3 3y} ‘1anamoy ‘uoidadsul ayy o} Joiid Jurod 3wW0s 30 pawLL} U3aq poy aull 3Iudf ay3 Buop sqniys 3y} oy} yuainddp sbm s) pup 0Z/£z/9 parradsui uoshig aor 9 Iy :SaIoN
0Z0Z/ST/Y uoneladapn ynws Aouep 13 A1o3au9 321D sI9Y2IBH LSLE
SUOI1.[OIA JUBIPEND 159MYLION

a/qu} Q@uuq "SPADPUDIS IILISIP 333U MOU SIUBWIYIDOIIUS U0)ID}aD3A “sainidid uondadsu; pup uondadsur dn-mojjof pIp 1rv -02/82/8
"uonradsuj [pnuuD [DI3IUL 3Y] 3IUIS AUOP UG 3ADY 0] ¥10M Ou A21njosqD punof pup 0zZ/£2/9 paidadsul uosAig aor » 11y :Sa1o0N

ozoz/1e/L ozoz/9t/v uoneladap 1zznpjeg a[isA1) 2 [2EYDIIN 9ALIQ 0J3pedIRqUIT EEE9

USRI auoyd
aje sAep £ uiyum | (sAep Z uiyum
J4oM |euoidippy vl VIION puodas (FRepL il (SREP LTI Juss 3d110N
uonsjdwo) paainbau) paiinbaa) adA] uonejoip JaumoswoH SSalppy
Suinbay SI3UMQ SWOH uone|oIn
Apaway ajeq asuodsay | areqg asuodsay
JaumoswoH | JaumoswoH

020z Sunydes) Apsway/uone|oip 1so ade||Ia ujodur]




0207/8¢/8

xs|x*Buryaes) Apaway pue Uolle[oIA 0Z0T

| N\QBHQNUU_\ "SPADPUD]S JUIWLYIDO0IIUS S}adwW Aliado.d uosAig aor 1ad 0Z/0E/L
"aulj a2uaf ayz buop mosabpay ay; fo Buiwwiiy fo a2uapina ou punof pup 0z/€z/9 pa1dadsu; uoshig aof B Iy :S910N
020z/91/v uoneladapn uosyer Ayie) 1 usydais BALIQ uospuoq 3404 €/T1
2/qpidary TYNIDYVIN
| "3jiymp uj 320]d U3)D) POY N10M 3IUDUB}UIDW UO1IDI3BIN 1DY] JUBPIAS JOU SOM }] “Butliy Buliinbal uo1Ip}aban ay3 punof pup pz/sz/9 pai3adsul uoshig 3or 19 1Y :SION
0z0z/Sst1/v uonedsan PI3yAeAl ueshS g uesio 9AlIQ uos|auoq 1od 67T
_. —
- 31qp3dany

TYNIDYYIN "pawiiofiad som yiom 23uis A|qpiapisuod
320q umoib spy uop}aban |jp Inq punoib 3y} anoqo 3f-z fo 1yb1ay b 01 sqnays 3y fo Bunwwiy Jorid fo 3auapins punof puo 02/£2/9 paidadsul uoshig aor Iy :sSaloN

020Z/ST/V uoneadsp UOLION UISH '3 Y3duuay 9ALIQ UOS|aUO(Q 104 TETY
ajqpidasy
‘punob ayy anoqp 13af-g 03 pawii} Aja1o1dosddp uaaq aaoy o3 aulj auaf ayy buojp moiabpay ayz punof puo Oz/£z/9 pairadsul uosAlg 3of B Iy :S910N
ozoz/cz/9 0z0zZ/st/Yy uonieladap 9119550 [2449) 9AlIQ uos|duoq Ho4 ST6E
3jqnidady

"puno.3 ay3y anoqe 3994-7 J0 1ySiay e 01 pawwiiy Ajzadoud aq 01 mosaspay ay) punoj pue 0Z/€2/9 padadsul uosAig sor 2 11y "0z/z/v Aq

P219|dwod aq |IMm pue suole|olA uonelddan yum SulA|dwod | ays "1auMoauWoY JU3IINd 2y S| 3ys pue Aeme passed sey asueq Jayiey Jay 1ey} Ssw e Ya| Jauin] e1a - 0zZ/L2/t :se10N

0z0z/€2/9 ozoz/st/v uoneadapn uejAe] eysoy 1 [anuewwy dAlLQ uosjauoQ 104 TESE
usuHm auoyd
aje shep z uiyum | (sAep 7 uiyzum
31OM |euollppyY w2l 9J110N PU0I3S (shep £ (shep £ 3u3as adON
uonajdwo) pasinbau) paJinbaJ) adA] uonejoip 13UMO3WOH ssalppy
Sulnbay SI3umQ aWoH uonejoin
Apaway 21eQq asuodsay | ajeq asuodsay
J9UMOIWOH J3UMOdWOH

020¢ Sunjdes) Apaway/uonejoi 1sam 28ej|IA ujodur




Exhibit B



















ITEM 5



AUGUST 2020 LEVEE SUPERINTENDENT 1608 JOE BRYSON

1. Levee patrol and inspection. Station 00+thru180+. Cleaned and checked pump station four
times.

2. Finished crack filling, blacktop levee road. 00+thrul00+. Will start Seagull levee this week.

3.  Mrs Turner, 3825 Fort Donaldson, phone number 209-271-7100.

4. | was called out to the levee on Saturday, man walking. He showed me how he got in from I+5.
We are installing two new fences.

5. Opened gates for PG&E, City of Stockton, Summit Construction, and Clear Lakes.

6. Homeless tried to move in under I-5. South 14 mile.

7. Received call, man trying to steal boats and docks

8. We finished levee job, last house, South Fourteen Mile Station. 180+

9. Met with two homeowners, swimming pools.

10. We finished installing gravel on shoulder, North East levee.

11. Many calls regarding dredging. | meet with dredgers every morning. They are?

12. We had two young girls sleeping under I-5.

13. August will be the first month we didn’t have to pay for the dumpster. We did not move it.
14. We cleaned up the gates on Plymouth, seven mattresses.

15. Many calls regarding article in Stockton Record, algae blooms Fourteen Mile and Five Mile.



ITEM 8



SHORT TERM GOALS
2020

1. Sediment Removal Project.
2. Participate in stakeholder groups. Status: Ongoing.
3. Work on slumping areas. In progress.

4. Monitor SUAFCA meetings re Calaveras and Fourteen Mile Slough uncertified
levees.

5. Vegetation encroachments
6. Annual Levee Inspection.

7. Repair/Maintenance of Gates on Crown of Southwest Levee

LONG TERM GOALS

CVFP Plan

Lower San Joaquin River Flood Risk Reduction Project
Renewal of District Assessment

Raising Elevation of South West Levee.

PN

1248137-1



ITEM 9



RD 1608: MASTER CALENDAR
JANUARY

e Update Levee Property DVD

FEBRUARY

* Annual Review of Trustee Compensation
¢ Send out Form 700s, remind Trustees of April 1 filing date

MARCH

Yearly Employee Evaluations
¢ Spring Newsletter

APRIL

e April 1: Form 700s due
* Letter to Property owners on levee regarding levee standards and permit requirements
e Notify School District of Vegetation Control

MAY

e Draft Budget
e Tour of Levee System
Annual CEQA Exemption

JUNE

e June 15: Provide notice/make available to the public, documentation/materials regarding
determination of Appropriations (15 days prior to meeting at which Appropriations will
be adopted) (Government Code §7910).
Approve Audit Contract for expiring fiscal year
Adopt the Final Budget

JULY

e Adopt Resolution for setting Appropriations and submit to County Assessor’s Office.
AUGUST

o August 1: Deadline to certify assessments for tax-roll and deliver to County (duration of
current assessment: FY 2025).

e Send handbills for collection of assessments for public entity-owned properties
In election years, opening of period for secretary to receive petitions for nomination of
Trustees (75 days from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5)

e Submit End of the Year Financial Report.

1248130-1



SEPTEMBER ..

In electlon years, last legal deadline to post notice that petitions for nomination of
Trustees may be received (7 days prior to close of closure.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).

In election years, closing of acceptance of petitions for nomination of Trustees (54 days
from date’of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).

OCTOBER

Publish Notlce of Election, odd numbered years (once per week, 4 times, commencing at
least 1 momh prior to election.)

Fall Newsletter.

Update District Information Sheet.

Review District Emergency Supplies

Emergenby Plan Review in 2019 (every three years thereaﬂer)

NOVEMBER ' .

Election: to be held first Tuesday after first Monday of each odd-numbered year.

DECEMBER

Review Emergency Plan.

New Trustee(s) take office, outgoing Trustee(s) term(s) end on first Friday of each odd-
numbered year.

Provide updated version of electronic copies of properties within District

Term of Current Board Members:

Name Term Commenced Term Ends

Dan MacDonnell 2017 First Friday of Dec 2021
Brett Tholborn 2019 First Fniday of Dec 2023
Michael Panzer 2019 First Friday of Dec 2023

Assessment Expires 6/30/2025
Emergency Operation Plan Review — June 2022
Reclamation District Meetings
¢ First Wednesday of each month, at 8:00 A.M.

at the offices of:

Neumiller & Beardslee

3121 W. March Lane, Suite 100

Stockton, California 95219

1248130-1




ITEM 11



Reclamation District 1608
Bills to be Paid - September 2, 2020 Board Meeting

NAME Date I INVOICE # I AMOUNT TOTAL S l WARRANT # I CHECK # I SUBVENTION FUND I

Michael Panzer (7/27/20 Conference Call) |7/27/2020 Trustee Fee $259.09

Michael Panzer (8/24/20 Spedal Mig) 8/24/2020 Trustee Fee| $259.09

Michael Panzer (9/2/20 Reguter Mtg) 9/2/2020 Trustee Fee $259.09
$772.27 6355

Brett Tholborn (8/24/20 special Mtg) _ |8/24/2020 Trustee Fee $259.09

Brett Tholborn (9/2/20 Reguler Mtg)  |9/2/2020 Trustee Fee $259.09
$518.18 6356

Dan MacDonnell (8/24/20 Spedial Mtg) 8/24/2020 Trustee Fee| $259.09

Dan MacDonnell (9/2/20 Special Mtg) 9/2/2020 Trustee Fee| $259.09
$518.18 6357

Elvia Trujillo (august 2020) 8/2020 Secretary Fee $1,085.00

Elvia Trujillo (8/24/20 Spedial Meeting) 8/24/2020 Secretary Fee $250.00
$1,335.00 6358

Neumiller & Beardslee 8/10/2020 310509 $4,157.10
$4,157.10 6359

PG&E (Landview & Seggull) 7/29/2020 0950847867-5 $10.10

PGE&E (Stone River) 8/20/2020 2999432760-8 $11.47
$21.57 6360

Kjeldsen Sinnock & Neudeck 8/24/2020 28480 $1,361.25

|8/24/2020 28481 $3,465.00

8/24/2020 28482 $906.44

8/24/2020 28483 $2,323.41

8/24/2020 28484 $3,462.40

8/24/2020 28485 $41,957.61

8/24/2020 28486 $2,637.50

8/24/2020 28487 $1,788.50
$57,902.11 6361

8PM 7/31/2020 36233021 $600.00
$600.00 6362




Reclamation District 1608

Bills to be Paid - September 2, 2020 Board Meeting

Paul E. Vaz Trucking, Inc. 8/13/20202 70646 $1,121.19
8/13/2020 70647 $890.71
$2,011.90 6363
Dixon Marine Services 8/28/2020 Progress Pay #2 $326,795.73
$326,795.73 6364
David Mazzara 8/28/2020 346_16 $500.00
(Fence Work) $500.00 6365
|8PM 8/25/2020 36234659 $629.12
$629.12 6366
|catifornia State Disbursement Unit 8/31/2020 GB $185.62
(1D 2000000018002538 Code £500099) $185.62 1455
State of California Payroll Taxes Aug-20 August Payroll $559.57 online
$559.57
Federal Government Payroll Taxes }Aug-20 August Payroll $2,599.09 online
$2,599.09
Bank of Stockton Visa 8/2/2020 $5,604.33
$5,604.33 online
David Mazzara Payroll 8/1/2020-8/15/2020 $1,179.77 Direct Deposit
8/16/2020-8/31/2024 $659.01 Direct Deposit
$1,838.78
Gabriel Banks Payroll 8/1/2020-8/15/2020 $652.03 Direct Deposit
8/16/2020-8/31/2020 $200.80 Direct Deposit
$852.83
Joe L. Bryson (Payroll) Payroll 8/1/2020 - 8/31/2020) $4,691.62 Direct Deposit
$4,691.62

See next page.




00'860°ZTYS |atvd st V104

v8 IEE'9TS ‘TVA01 OSNDIDIHD

Il

91°99L'S6ES “TVL0L AINVHUYM

8u3aaN paeog 0Z0T ‘T J9quiardas - pled 3q 01 siiig
809T VMISIQ UoRWER|IDY




